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Mitch Craig

From: Brian Burkhart <brian.burkhart@chathamnc.org>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 7:41 AM
To: Mitch Craig
Cc: Mark Ashness
Subject: RE: The Legacy at Jordan Lake - Phase 5A-3:  Stormwater Modification

Good morning Mitch.  
 
Based on the information submitted, the existing pond is sufficiently sized to treat the stormwater runoff from Phase 
5A-3 based on the ½” storm.  
 
Please submit an as-built survey and engineer’s certification once the pond has been converted to a permanent SCM.  
 
Brian Burkhart, P.E.  
Environmental Quality Director  
Chatham County  
919-545-7875 
In keeping with the NC Public Records Law, e-mails, including attachments, may be released to others upon request for 
inspection and copying.  

 

From: Mitch Craig [mailto:mitch@CEGROUPINC.COM]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:27 AM 
To: Brian Burkhart <brian.burkhart@chathamnc.org> 
Cc: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>; Rachael Thorn <rachael.thorn@chathamnc.org> 
Subject: RE: The Legacy at Jordan Lake - Phase 5A-3: Stormwater Modification 
 
Brian, 
I hope that you are doing well, had a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.  As mentioned by Mark a few weeks ago, 
we are going to try and make the January submittal for our preliminary plat.  I was wondering if you had a chance to 
review our stormwater submittal before the break. 
 
When you get a free moment please send me an email to update me on your progress. 
 
Thanks, 
Mitch 
 
 
MITCH CRAIG, PE 
PRINCIPAL | PROJECT MANAGER 
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Raleigh, NC 27603 
Phone: (919) 367-8790 ext.108 
Cell: (919) 218-0990 
www.cegroupinc.com 

 

US Green Building Council Member 

 

From: Brian Burkhart [mailto:brian.burkhart@chathamnc.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 4:23 PM 
To: mitch@cegroupinc.com; 'Ingham, Rachel' <Rachel.Ingham@durhamnc.gov> 
Cc: 'Mark Ashness' <mark@cegroupinc.com> 
Subject: RE: The Legacy at Jordan Lake - Phase 5A-3: Stormwater Modification 
 
Hey Mitch. We did receive it and are reviewing. I should have something back to you Wednesday. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Brian Burkhart, P.E.  
Environmental Quality Director  
Chatham County  
919-545-7875 
In keeping with the NC Public Records Law, e-mails, including attachments, may be released to others upon request for 
inspection and copying.  

 

From: mitch@cegroupinc.com [mailto:mitch@cegroupinc.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 4:21 PM 
To: Brian Burkhart <brian.burkhart@chathamnc.org>; 'Ingham, Rachel' <Rachel.Ingham@durhamnc.gov> 
Cc: 'Mark Ashness' <mark@cegroupinc.com> 
Subject: FW: The Legacy at Jordan Lake - Phase 5A-3: Stormwater Modification 
 
Brian/Rachel, 
Can you please confirm that you received the email below and the attachments and when you think you will be 
completed with your review? 
 
Thanks, 
Mitch 
 
MITCH CRAIG, PE 
PRINCIPAL | PROJECT MANAGER 
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301 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 220 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
Phone: (919) 367-8790 ext.108 
Cell: (919) 218-0990 
www.cegroupinc.com 

 

US Green Building Council Member 

 

From: mitch@cegroupinc.com [mailto:mitch@cegroupinc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:56 PM 
To: 'brian.burkhart@chathamnc.org' <brian.burkhart@chathamnc.org>; 'rachael.thorn@chathamnc.org' 
<rachael.thorn@chathamnc.org> 
Cc: 'Mark Ashness' <mark@cegroupinc.com> 
Subject: The Legacy at Jordan Lake - Phase 5A-3: Stormwater Modification 
 
Brian/Rachael, 
 
I hope that the two of you are doing well.  I am working with Mark on the CD’s and permitting of the next phase in the 
Legacy. It is a single cul-de-sac extension in Phase 5, being called Phase 5A-3. 
 
As you are aware, this project pre-dates the County stormwater regulations. We have provided voluntary control of 
runoff from the 1st ½” in the WQ Protected Area and the 1st inch in the WQ Critical Area. Phase 5 is located in the 
Protected Area. 
 
In 2014 we provided calculations for a wet pond that served Ph 5A-2 and included the future development for Ph 5A-3. 
The pond currently serves as an erosion control measure. 
 
The info in 2014 assumed that 38 lots, roadway and sidewalk would be treated by the wet pond (from both Phase 5A-2 
and 5A-3). Now that we have finished the plans we know that there will be 42 lots. 
 
The pond was originally sized to provide additional storage so with the added lots, the WQ pond volume as designed is 
still adequate. 
 
If you can take a look at the attached and confirm via email at your convenience. I can then forward to Lynn Richardson. 
 
Thanks for your time and if you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to call or 
email me. 
 
Thanks, 
Mitch 
 
 
MITCH CRAIG, PE 
PRINCIPAL | PROJECT MANAGER 
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